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OiIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

July 10, 1961

Gulf 0il Corporation
P. 0. Box 2167
Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Comnission Rule 111 requires that a directional survey be filed with the
Commission in the event the deviation from vertical in any five hundred

foot interval averages more than §° on any well drilled or deepened. In
deepening your G. C. Matthews Well No. 6-1 located in Section 6, T-20-S,
R-37-E deviation in excess of 8° was noted between the interval 8916'

to 9460'.

Under the provisions of Rule 111 it will be necessary that you run a
directional survey on this well and file the results with this office.
No allowable will be assigmed this well until the survey has been filed
in this office.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Proration Manager
JDR/mc






